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Marc Joromin
Prasickanl & CED

September 18, 20104

Federal Communications Commission
Washington, D.C. 20554

Re: E9R0ZZ4 License Surrender

Dear Commission,

I wias working recently with Stephen French in the Financial Operations Division and
he informed ws that whal we thought was a retired Satellite eplink Hoense, call sion
FOR02ES, has not officially been survendered,

We purchised the license from ACME Communications in April 2013. We
proceeded to retire the outdated satellite uplink. The signal has been offlme for well
OVET @ Year.

Please aceept this notification as an official surrender of license E980224.

Thank vou for your assistance.
Respdetful

Marc n
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